
8/9/77 

Dear Dr. Uohen, 

Bare era the firat 692 aageo of Part 1. 

I'm sending them separately in the belief you are anxious to read them and that 
you stay busy, thus not having much time for such pursuits. 

I had expected to be able to send all of Part I in tomorrow's mail but that will 
not be possible. 

Today I received an overdue package from the FBI. It is essential that I get a cony 
made for 7ar lawyer an this FOIA eane. 2p ma wife has started that copying. I hope she'll 
be able to complete it tomorrow — it is a large job — and that the noxt day the can 
complete the copying for you, If thare are no further amaraoaoiea the rout ahoull ge 
out the day after that. 

The extra cost of saccial handling is not Great. It should carry this panae 
about like first claso, which would be very costly. 

After you have received all of these rocorda please just add the postage to the 
check. I will not know what the postage come to until after the package is mailea. 

fiincerely, 

Harold Weisberg 


